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Schena, Cristeen

From: Charlie Leigus <cleigus@supremeindustries.com>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 3:52 AM
To: Schena, Cristeen
Subject: Re: Expedited Settlement Agreement  Docket Number: CWA-01-2024-0027 - Re: Email 

Address

 
Cris,   
Yes, this email will be used for receipt. 
Thank you 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Feb 15, 2024, at 1:21 PM, Schena, Cristeen <Schena.Cristeen@epa.gov> wrote: 

  
Mr. Leigus, 
  
Can you confirm for me that you would like to receive service of the final documents, in this 
case, via this email address: cleigus@supremeindustries.com?  
  
Thank you. 
  
Cris 
  
Cristeen L. Schena, Water Compliance Specialist 
EPA New England, Office of Regional Counsel, 1-MO 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Boston, MA 02109-3912 
617-918-1102 (tel.) 
  
  
From: Charlie Leigus <cleigus@supremeindustries.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:15 PM 
To: Schena, Cristeen <Schena.Cristeen@epa.gov> 
Cc: Rosenberg, Alex (he/him/his) <Rosenberg.Alex@epa.gov>; Ron Wuennemann 
<rwuennemann@supremeindustries.com> 
Subject: Re: Expedited Settlement Agreement Docket Number: CWA-01-2024-0027 
  

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  

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
 
 
 

On Feb 14, 2024, at 2:23 PM, Schena, Cristeen <Schena.Cristeen@epa.gov> wrote: 

  
Mr. Leigus, 
  
This is to confirm receipt of the signed ESA. We will contact you at the end of the 
public comment period.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:06 PM 
To: Schena, Cristeen <Schena.Cristeen@epa.gov>; Rosenberg, Alex (he/him/his) 
<Rosenberg.Alex@epa.gov> 
Cc: Ron Wuennemann <rwuennemann@supremeindustries.com> 
Subject: Expedited Settlement Agreement Docket Number: CWA-01-2024-0027 
  

  
Please see attached as signed/approved by Respondent. 
  

Charles Leigus  
General Manager-Forester   
Supreme Forest Products, Inc.  
Specializing in Green Waste & Organics Recycling  
49 DePaolo Drive- Southington, CT 06489   
C: 860.301.0673 |O: 860.485.1636 | F: 860.863.5166 
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 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  




